Minutes of a meeting of Cherry Burton Parish Council held on 12th April 2022 at the Village Hall. Present:- Parish Councillors Peirson (in the Chair), Arandle, Baker, Lindsey, Sutcliffe and Wardale. Clerk - J.Wardale ERY Cllr Gateshill 1 member of the public

- 04/22/132 <u>Apologies for absence</u> ERY Cllr Greenwood
- 04/22/133 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> Allotments - Cllr Peirson and Cllr Wardale Tennis Club - Cllr Baker

04/22/134 <u>Co-option</u>

ERYC Electoral Services had confirmed that the Parish Councillor vacancy had been advertised and no-one had applied for an election. It was now up to the Parish Council to co-opt.
John Wilson had been the only applicant for this vacancy.
Resolved – Mr Wilson unanimously co-opted and welcomed to the meeting.

Cllr Hunstman has also tendered his resignation and ERYC are currently advertising this. If there are no application for an election, the Parish Council should be able to co-opt later this month. There had been an expression of interest from another resident.

- 04/22/135 <u>Minutes of the meeting</u> held on 8th March 2022 were agreed and signed as a complete record.
- 04/22/136 <u>Matters Arising not covered on the Agenda.</u> None
- 04/22/136 <u>ERYC Matters</u> (a) Highway Matters Nothing

(b) Update on Public Space Protection Order at Sportsfield

This has been refused as the area is not fenced off enough to ensure that any breaches are enforceable. Also, no sports pitches in the East Riding have restrictions and ERYC want to maintain a consistent approach. They suggest using individual Community Protection orders against persistent offenders.

(c) Fast Food Litter Survey

Details of this had been circulated.

04/22/137 <u>Correspondence received:-</u>

Cherry Burton Relief in Need Charity

The CCLA had written again asking for further information about the above charity.

Resolved – Cllr Lindsey, as the Nominative Trustee, agreed to ring them to get further details about what they want.

Ducks killed on Main Street

The Chair had received a letter asking for further measures to be taken to prevent ducks being killed on Main Street.

Resolved – to discuss at the Annual Parish Meeting which follows.

04/22/138 <u>Finance</u>

Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed: -

The following payments were agreed				
J.Wardale	Salary & expenses Ma	arch	£	218.85
C. Exelby	Pavilion Cleaning Ma	rch	£	35.00
S. Kneeshaw	Newsletter production x 2		£	218.19
ERYC	Waste removal Pavilion		£	148.46
ERYC	Play area lease annual	charge	£	68.00
ERYC	Sfield half yearly rent		£	1300.00
Npower	Power supply Sfield road		£	98.94
ERNLLCA	Annual subscription		£	664.89
HSBC	Bank charges	Feb	£	17.25
Eon	Direct Debit		£	26.05

The accounts had been balanced but, with the current time restraints, it was agreed to discuss the final budget at the May meeting.

04/22/139 <u>Village Infrastructure</u>

Planning

Erection of detached double garage, 1 Linton Garth – no observations <u>Tree in Churchyard.</u>

The Church Warden had reported that tree had blown down in the Churchyard recently. As this was within the Conservation Area ERYC had been informed. They had responded that a new replacement tree should be planted, and the Church Warden had been sent the report.

Tennis Court floodlights

Cllr Baker reported that the contractor had nearly been agreed for the installation of the lights and this was Exclusive Leisure. He outlined the different contributions to the costs.

	Allotments – there had been one enquiry this month about vacant plots. The meeting of Bishop Burton plot holders is still to be arranged.
	Canada Drive footpath reinstatement – Cllr Greenwood is still investigating
	Gates on Dog field – some prices are being obtained for the gates.
	Playground - Cllr Baker outlined the funding streams for the new equipment. Planning permission would need to be applied for and a new lease is being sorted by ERYC.
04/22/140	<u>Community Issues</u> Pond – the pond fence still to be repaired and there was a discussion about possibly using the Community Payback scheme.
04/22/141	Parish Council Document Review None
04/22/142	<u>Personnel Issues</u> Cllr Wilson agreed to join the personnel committee, with Cllrs Lindsey and Wardale with Cllr Sutcliffe supporting where possible. There had been five expressions of interest in the Clerk vacancy. Resolved – to circulate the job description and specification and get any final comments before sending it out to the potential applicants.
04/22/143	Agreed items for publication None

The meeting ended at 7.30pm.